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Hi Ingrid

Please see the attached response for the below mentioned SSD. | apologise for the delay in
getting back to you.

Regards
Shoba

Shoba Sivasubramaniam
Development Assessment Officer
Planning and Programs

Greater Sydney

Transport for NSW

VI -

transnort.nsw.gov.au

I acknowledge the Aboriginal people of the country on which I work, their traditions, culture and a shared history and
identity. I also pay my respects to Elders past and present and recognise the continued connection to country.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Ingrid Berzins ||| G
Sent: Friday, 23 September 2022 3:14 PM

To: Shoba Sivasubramaniam <} G
ce: Nathan Stringer <G

Subject: Extension to Wentworthville Northside West Clinic - 23-27 Lytton Street - Wentworthville
- SSD-17899480

CAUTION: This email is sent from an external source. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognise

the sender and know the content is safe.



Hi Shoba,

Just following up in relation to the Wentworthville Northside West Clinic SSD-17899480
comments from TfNSW as comments were expected on Tuesday, is there any update that can be
provided? | will be on leave for the next two weeks and Nathan Stringer is now managing this
project, I've cc’d him into this email so that all future correspondence can be sent through to him.

Thanks
Ingrid

Froms Shoba Sivesubremaniar < -

Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 3:51 PM

Tos Ingrid Berzins - -

Subject: HPE CM: Extension to Wentworthville Northside West Clinic - 23-27 Lytton Street -
Wentworthville - SSD-17899480

Hi Ingrid,
As per our phone call earlier, | will provide you the finalised response by Tuesday.

Regards
Shoba

Shoba Sivasubramaniam
Development Assessment Officer
Planning and Programs

Greater Sydney

Transport for NSW

v -

transport.nsw.gov.au

I acknowledge the Aboriginal people of the country on which I work, their traditions, culture and a shared history and
identity. [ also pay my respects to Elders past and present and recognise the continued connection to country.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error



please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care
to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss,
damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an attachment.

;ﬁ Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error
please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care
to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss,
damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an attachment.

;ﬁ Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.

OFFICIAL



Transport for NSW

27 September 2022

TfNSW Reference: SYD21/00517/03
Department of Planning and Environment
Locked Bag 5022

PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

Attention: Ingrid Berzins

SSD-17899480 RtS
WENTWORTHVILLE NORTHSIDE WEST CLINIC EXTENSION
23-27 LYTTON STREET, WENTWORTHVILLE

Dear Ingrid,

Transport for NSW (TfNSW) is in receipt of your correspondence dated 26 August 2022,
relevant to the aforementioned application, as referred to TINSW for comment.

TfNSW has reviewed the application and raises no objections, based on the consideration
that additional traffic generation is not likely to adversely impact the classified road
network.

Should you have any questions relevant to the subject proposal, please contact Shoba

Sivasubramaniam at ||| o vie

Yours sincerely,
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Muriel Maher

Senior Coordinator Land Use
Planning and Programs
Greater Sydney Division

27-31 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150
PO Box 973 Parramatta CBD NSW 2124 W transport.nsw.gov.au





